GOVERNOR'’S OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

April 29, 2020

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
400 North Street

Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265

RE: Docket No. 1-2016-2527248; Response to Fisher’s Petition to Intervene

Dear Secretary Chiavetta:

With the concurrence of counsel for Guilford Township, Norfolk Southern Railway
Company and the Bureau of Investigation of Enforcement, the Department of Transportation
joins in their responses to the Petition to Intervene and the arguments made against allowing the
intervention. This matter involves a local road crossing with the railroad and any response filed
by the Department of Transportation would be redundant.

| hereby certify that a copy has been sent to the parties of record as indicated by the
Certificate of Service.

Very truly yours,

Gina M. D’Alfon$o
Senior Counsel in Charge

Enclosure

cc: Steven K. Haas, Administrative Law Judge
Parties of Record
Daniel D. Leonard, P.E., Acting Chief, Utilities and Right-of-Way Section
Gregory J. Vaughn, Grade Crossing Engineer, Utilities and Right-of-Way Section
Ahmed Lasloudji, District Grade Crossing Engineer, District 8-0
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BEFORE THE
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

Investigation upon the Commission’s motion
into matters pertaining to the proper safety of
the traveling public traversing the crossing
where Lighthouse Road (DOT 535 148 L),
crosses, at grade, one track of Norfolk Southern
Railway Company in Guilford Township, Franklin

CAnintyg

1-2016-2527248

Electronically Filed

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the Department’s letter was served upon
the parties listed below by electronic mail this 29™ day of April 2020:

Honorable Stephen K. Haas
Administrative Law Judge

Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
400 North Street

Harrisburg, PA 17120

Email: sthaas@pa.gov

Benjamin Dunlap, Jr., Esq.
Nauman Smith Shissler & Hall
200 North Third Street, 18" Floor
P.O. Box 840

Harrisburg, PA 17108

Email: bdunlapjur@nssh.com

Randy Fisher

11439 Melody Road

Greencastle, PA 17225

Email: randy.fisher@comcast.net

April 29, 2020

Kayla L. Rost, Esquire

Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Bureau of Investigation and Enforcement
400 North Street

Harrisburg, PA 17120

Email: Karost@pa.gov

Scott T. Wyland, Esquire

Isaac P. Wakefield, Esquire

Salzmann Hughes, PC

112 Market Street, 8" Floor

Harrisburg, PA 17101

Email: swyland@salzmannhughes.com
iwakefield@salsmannhughes.com

“Gina M. D’ Alfonéd
Senior Counsel in Charge
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